
From: U.S. Department of Homeland Security [mailto:departmentofhomelandsecurity@govdelivery.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:33 AM 
To:  

Subject: U.S. Department of Homeland Security Citizenship and Immigration Services Ombudsman 
Update 

 

You are subscribed to Citizenship and Immigration Services Ombudsman for U.S. Department of 

Homeland Security. This information has recently been updated. 

Citizenship and Immigration Services 

Ombudsman 

Annual Conference 

October 24, 2013 

 

Please save the date for the Citizenship and Immigration Services Ombudsman’s Third Annual 

Conference. The event will take place from 9:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. in Washington, D.C. 

  

We will provide information on registration in September 2013. 

 

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or e-mail address, or stop subscriptions at any 

time on your Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your e-mail address to log in. If 

you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact 

support@govdelivery.com. 

This service is provided to you at no charge by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. 

Privacy Policy | GovDelivery is providing this information on behalf of U.S. Department of 

Homeland Security, and may not use the information for any other purposes. 

 

 
This email was sent to  using GovDelivery, on behalf of: U.S. Department of Homeland Security · U.S. Department 
of Homeland Security · Washington, DC 20528 · 800-439-1420 
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